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Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions

Your reference:

Our reference:

7 August 2007

Senator Guy Barnett

Chair

Senate Legal and Constitutional Committee
Department of the Senate

PO Box 8100

Parliament House

Canberra ACT 2600

Dear Senator

Additional Estimates Question No 2 - February 2007

This letter is to request that the answer by the Commonwealth Director of Public Prosecutions
provided to the above question congerning expenditure on recruitment agencies be amended.

The answer “Payments totalling $763,859.35 (GST inc.) were made to recruitment agencies
during the 2005-2006 financial year.” was provided. I has come to our attention that the answer
“Payments totalling $767,603.98 (GST inc.) were made to recruitment agencies during the 2005-
2008 financial year.” should have been provided. ' '

The CDPP would be grateful if this amendment could be disseminated among Committee
memoers,

Yaours sincerely
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James Carter
Alg Deputy Director
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